1/16/24, 10:25 AM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

RE: Stellar for BLR T2 Outlets | Cost Approval

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 1/15/2024 4:30 PM

To:Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Approved
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 15 January 2024 16:17

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Stellar for BLR T2 Outlets | Cost Approval

Dear Nikhil,
PFB - In reference to our last call I consider only POS roll out on PR does not include other features like FSTR ,KDS and etc..
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Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT.

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

© +91 - 9789079708 | & www.travelfoodservices.com

For support, contact:
T1 - Help Desk : & bangalore.it@blrlounge.in

Mob No. :©+91 - 86575 41674
T2 - Help Desk : & t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com
Mob No. :©+91-81475 31664

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 4:13 PM

To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Stellar for BLR T2 Outlets | Cost Approval

Please share the final table for approval
Below email was a sample from Venu

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 15 January 2024 16:04

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Stellar for BLR T2 Outlets | Cost Approval

Dear Nikhil,
Kindly request your approval to attach on SAFAL platform as a reference on the below cost.
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
T1 - Help Desk : £ bangalore.it@blrlounge.in

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

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:24 AM

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Stellar for BLR T2

Hi Senthil,
Please raise the PR based on the quantity you need.

Just pasting below what we used for example.

Regards,
Venu
Stellar Restaurant Outlet Application with 1 POS Terminal License
. . 10 X 14,000 X 1,40,000
1 (Dine-In, Home Delivery, Take Away, QSR)
Additional POS Terminal Licenses ( Per additional terminal)
10 6,000 X 60,000

(Dine-In, Home Delivery, Take Away, Fast Food)

Table Ordering Tablet Application ( Android / iPad)
2 S 10 % 2,400 % 24,000
(Per Tablet Device License)

Annual License Cost X 2,24,000
GST 18% 40,320
TOTAL PAYABLE IN INR X2,64,320

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Stellar for BLR T2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Venu,

As discussed earlier today, the commercials shared below by Stellar is final from their end.
Hence we can proceed further with Stellar on said commercials for now, till we explore another competitive partner with said SOW.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: shailesh@PIIPL <shailesh@piipl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 3:39 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <|ovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Stellar for BLR T2

Dear Venu,

As discussed during our call, sharing the following confirmation:
a. If an outlet has active Stellar POS Application License and if the same outlet is also on Stellar Market Place, then for the same outlet, the annual subscription license cost
for ‘Market Place Vendor Portal with Order Management Module’ of “Stellar Market Place” will be Rs.10,000 plus GST (instead of Rs. 20,000 plus GST)
b. Installation, Data Collection & Configuration and training costs are variable based on the number of outlets that our team will handle, if your resource can take the
responsibility of these tasks then such outlets will not be billed for these costs.

Regards,
Shailesh
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